SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 20, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81792401283?pwd=RStESmEydnJkRGUxQ2VNdVdOYWV3UT09
Meeting ID: 817 9240 1283
Passcode: 541202

One tap mobile
+16699006833,, 81792401283#,,,,*541202# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 817 9240 1283
Passcode: 541202

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- December 16, 2021
b. Bills:
i. December 16, 2021 through January 20, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



5) New Business
a. 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. January 20, 2022 via Zoom
b. February 17, 2022 via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
December 16, 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 16, 2021, was called to order at
6:00pm by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led
in the Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for
accurate minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: Chris Cummings was present.

Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ November 18, 2021

Bills: November 18, 2021 through December 16, 2021

Manager's Report: December 16, 2021
Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

Old Business:

a.) System Update: Static water levels over the past month have remained the same.
We are not seeing any recharge or decline at this time. Well levels continue to be monitored
weekly and reported to the State Water Board. Wells 3A and 8 continue to run an average of 6.5
hours a day. Water Usage has dropped and is averaging 450,000 thousand gallons per day. The
Tunnel is flowing at 140 gallons per minute with total pumping capacity at 1,807 gallons per
minute. The year-end inventory and job work orders are being completed. We have scheduled
for next month, some minor maintenance in the bottom of the Tunnel Shaft.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: Following our consolidation meeting with
PPHCSD last month, they began drafting a Consolidation Agreement. Information has been sent
to PPHCSD to be included into the agreement, such as, all outstanding uninstalled meter
services. The agreement will be reviewed and edited by our Consolidation Committee, prior to
being sent to both legal teams.

The Draft Water Rights Analyst was reviewed by DFA with comments presented at the
December update meeting. The Report should detail the need for all the water rights, and needs
to explain the ramp down of PPHCSD's water right to better justify the need to purchase all of
Sheep Creeks Water Rights. All the questions from DFA is being addressed by the engineer and
the water rights attorney. We will be completing several fire flows next week for the engineer to
calibrate the computer model of the system.



New Business:

a.) 2022 Operating Budget: The 2022 Operating Budget has been prepared with the
assumption that consolidation with PPHCSD will be approved later in 2022. Water usage for
2021 had a slight increase over 2020 and similar usages are estimated for 2022. For the 2022
Budget, the Tier 3 adjusted with $0.63 per hundred cubit feet to be used for increased operating
expenses rather than raise rates at this time. Water rates will need to be adjusted with an updated
Operating Budget if Consolidation is not approved. Funds will continue to be transferred to
other various accounts as approved.

Estimated Account Transfers

Assessment: $127,000 (Well 11 Loan)

Capital Improvement: $83,000

Well Maintenance & MWA: $105,000

System Upgrade: $45,000
Estimated 2022 Total Income = $1,386,899
Estimated 2022 Operating Expenses = $1,375,304, which includes the account transfers.
Increased Operating Expenses include:

Electrical - $12,000

Insurance - $8,000

Meter Replacement - $5,000

Equipment - $9,000
Due to continuous increase in living cost a minimum of 2% COLA is included in the Budget. A
3-4 % COLA is recommended.

Total operating expenses have increased $46,000, with moving the $0.63 per hundred cubit feet
from the Tier 3, there will be a surplus of $11,000.

David Nilsen moved to accept the 2022 Annual Budget as presented by Chris Cummings.
Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meetings:
January 20, 2022 via Zoom
February 17, 2022 via Zoom

Adjournment Kellie Williams moved to adjourn the meeting. David Nilsen seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of December 16, 2021 was
adjourned at 6:10 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

January 20, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

December Production- 38.65AF; 2021 Total Production- 626.76AF / 204,262,296 gallons
December Usage- 32.74AF; 2021 Total Consumption- 536.28AF / 174,773,326 gallons

Well soundings January 2022:

>

VVYVY

Ve
>

Static Water Levels compared January 2021 to January 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 276.31°
Well 3A static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 279.82°
Well 4A static level is down 6.93 feet - Water Level 289.85’
Well § static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 279.09’
Well 8 static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 319.88’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 948’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 140 gpm up 7 gpm from last year
Well 8 running an average of 9 - 12 hours a day.
Total Pumping capacity as of December 31, 2021 is 1,855 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 450,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress- 2021

VVVVVVVY

VYV V

Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- weekly
105 Meter Replacements/3 Service Replacements/ 1| SWRCB Approved New Installation
Total 2021 Leaks- 12 Mainline Leaks/ 4- Service Line Leak
Regulator Station Vaults Replaced- 2 Completed / 3 Vaults scheduled
Total CLA-VALs upgraded with Stainless Steel- 8
Stand Pipes replaced with Fire Hydrants- 6 / Gate Valves replaced or added- 13
Emergency Cross Connection with PPHCSD Installed
o Additional Isolation Valves, Air Vac & Sample Station Installed- Completed
Tank 3 inlet replacement project- Gate Valves Backordered
SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021
o Weekly Water Level & Production Reporting- Completed
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Water Right analysis in progress- Updated Draft Report in progress

o Engineer data collection request- In Progress

= System water model and calibration- model calibration in progress. Fire
flows to be scheduled throughout system
* District negotiations are in progress- SCWC reviewing Consolidation
Agreement
o Staff Integration Plan in progress



COMPLETED WORK 2021- operations

January Through December

New Meter Installations (SWRCB Approved)

Meter Repairs and Upgrades

Meter Upgrades 105
Service Replaced 2

System Leaks

Service Leaks 4
Main Line Leaks 12

System Maintenance

CLA-VAL Vaults Replaced 2
CLA-VALs Maintained 8

System Upgrade & Replacement

Fire Hydrants 6
Gate Valves 13

Total 2020 Operations Maintenance

$954.56

$43,038.99

$7,555.23

$29,356.85

$43,739.47

$124,645.10




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: DECEMBER 2021
DATE BILLED: 1/4/2022
ACTIVE

ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1192
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 14,263 X 748 10,667,976
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY BASE RATE: 71,520.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 10,407.10
MONTHLY OVERAGE: 18,444.56
STOCK TRANSFERS: 144.00
CONNECTION FEES: 0.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 135.00
OTHER FEES: 823.00
RETURN CHECKS: 81.69
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 721.25

Well Maint
TOTAL: 102,276.60 MWA Fees

Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (27,00488) Tier 3 - Assessment

System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base

TOTAL 75,271.72 Dec-21

Gallons

5,824.83
2,335.33
5,836.88
3,297.84
3,750.00
5,960.00

27,004.88



€1L0Z Unm uonanpay

€102 YIm uoRdnNpay

£102 ym uondnpay

€102 Yum uononpay

€£1L0Z yum uondnpay

€102 UYim uononpay

€10Z yim uononpay

0202 sA

85/ ve 8y 99 4 96 Z01 €8 16 Sy v 6€ 9 "'V uSuoD
89p ese 65¢ 08y (R7°] €02 2 829 99 6ee ove €1 092 WdO usuo)
286'62€  |820'GlL 122'02 S9'8Z 89z'\E 9G6° LY gLz'vy rAZA 119'6€ z55'61 zwre'oe ¥68'9L L¥S'SL 3OH usuoD
2102
995€9/ 9%
508 256'9¢ 885 vt 865°0.L 6vLv8 818'86 L8Z'€0L  |ev /8 12818 z€L°0L 801 9% 111G rAzAN4 4'v usuo)
86 0.2 9ee S1S Ge9 (¥4 ¥GL 299 919 €£5 6ee 682 10g Wd9 usuod
LOS'0SE (96091 £€2v'61 252'0e 659'9e 850'ty 686'tt 122'8¢ £€€2°9¢ 118'0€ s1z2'02 Z85'St G96°/1L 4OH usuod
£10e
LWE'EL8  [BLLEY 2€9'LY LLVeL 08188 €€8'08 952901 [/£6706 150°L8 G850 £5e°ey 181°EY 160'LY "4’V usuoD
¥0S 6l¢ 65€ €95 G99 065 9L 989 265 zes 9le 6ve 00€ WdO usuo)
785y |vrO'6L 6v.'02 265'cE Liv'8e L1Z'GE G8Z'9Y ZL9'6¢ 90€'GE VAN Gg8'gl z18'81 668'LL 4OH u,su0)
14274
ZVELLLVE |826VY8VE |20/256'8F |61G0VP P9 |£8Y98G°09 [EVLZ0'8S [91866V6S [LL9L89LG [1€2822°LS [Z898ES6€ [9L9VPE0E [VELSEZ0E | ddAdD oAV
1S2°219 (992 LY 8Ly LY 181°85 9659/ SL02L 62069 €22°0L 0EP'L9 £20'89 166°91 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ ERLEE !
ozy Log zZie Sz 8.S 928 ¥0S X 2147 €LS eve 162 €92 WJ9 usuod
1£2'662  [5/6°21 Zr0'sL ave'se Gog'ee 0.€'Le 290°0€ 108°'0E 65.'92 1£9'62 zir'oe LLL'GL 989'G1L 4OH u;su0)
%G1L- %L L %8- %81 %6~ %42 %EE- %02- %lE- %t S102
64VZ0€'GZ |S8ESCSLE [LIEPSEBE [1€90S6'0G |G66998'89 |6S2¥v289 [292/€8'L8 [SELELE QS [L18ZV6'EY [G98YEE OV [2E90LL'EE [2V6890°9C | ddAdD SAY
v.26.9 |180°0€ ¥09'v¥ 685°GY 195°09 15818 Ll v.2° 16 20029 FAXAA] vL08Y 9G€'6€ 986'0E 4’V usu0D
(K2 0zz 9ee €€e ISY 16$ 965 vel 68Y ¥6€ 0S¢ 8LE 922 Wd9 u;suo)
768'G6Z  |€OL'EL 62v'61 658'61 18€'9Z 159'6E ¥65'GE €Le°2Y 881'62 25122 S16'0C rrL'2L 86v'Cl 4OH u;su0D
%91- %61~ %0 %SE- %82- %L L %l2- %L1 %12 %92- %€ %01 %S2- 9L0Z
/€6G01°0€ |BEZBGY'8E |cLi8LP 2k |GvS6082y |€L¥2hS8G |POSLEY0S [6€1208°6v [998vFP9 9 [LG/060°0F [PLGL0S'6Z [298€8F'6L [69L6.F L2 | ddAdD @AY
18€'85S  {G82°GE €LLSY 02°0S 688°0S G85'69 S¥6'65 96165 £YY'SS €59 LY 990°G€E 651'€2 LEG'GZ ERA )
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8€ 805 8EY oty Sov 65€ 952 181 98l WdO usuod
LEZ'Eve  [88S'GL ZL6'6l €96'L2 59L°22 L1E'0€ zL1'9z 982'G2 LSL've 852'02 6/2'SL 880°0L 1ZLLL 40H u;su0D
%82- o€~ %€ %62 %0p- %0€¢- %2 %EE- %Pe- %EE- %oz %GE- %8¢~ 1102
8606192 [292822°Z€ [S869E€2°9E |SSYEEO Py [SEVLZO LS |6L¥9VL'ZS |LLVPSE 6P [8€9.v9Zh [612€91°GE [2Z€0€5pC |2209G8°6Z |918599'62 | ddALD AV
€69'1€S  |9ZL°0€ 1v9'L€ zL0ey LPE'LS 9v9'09 £86'19 21095 2690 96L° LY 15162 86l°¢ce PATA "4’V usuoD
6z¢ 0zz ¥8C 453 /8¢ (544 sy 2t d 0z¢ Glg gLe 892 162 Wd9 usuo)
G09'L€Z  |€ZL'EL 66€'9L 29.'81 v9€'2e L1¥'92 000'/2 0eL've z80'z2 90z'8lL 10L'zL LOP'PL 09g'sL 4OH usuop
%0€- %8L- %91~ %6E- %6E- %6E- %0p- %GE- %0%- % Lt %LE- %l %G L- 810z
612166 ¥C |Ev2658°9C |192ZEL 8E |€209€22y |28L2SY LY [262926'9v [906109°ZE [1BS6BE'EE [666.€9°LE [608vY6'6L [LOVI0Z LZ [9ELVOL¥C | dJALD 9AY
096’89y (90262 9z6°'LE 6zZe'Sy €02°0S 60795 8€8'GS S69'vY 889'6€ 909'Z€ 10L'€2 107'6e 259'82 EALE )
062 e (874 e 6.€ Zly 80¥ 8¢ 062 ¥82 €L1 ¥0Z 602 WdO u,suod
6/2'70Z  [0¥6'CL L06'EL yl'6L 898°L2 ziS've £2€'vC 69v'61 882'/1 [Reioke] 12€'0L 086'04 18¥'2L 4OH usuod
%02- %B2- %9E- %07 %EY- %9~ %61~ %EG" Yol %6v- %0¢- % LE- 6102
82GLOC€0L |€G/SY¥0L |Zv29€GSL |10ZE8'CLL |€0668°CLL |PPBPO LBL [€8612'GO9L [969CEVPL [LELBYE'E6 [L12252'28 [881206'L8 [6€22C6'98 | ddAD dAY
966'€6y  [€ElEE €0v'ee 18961 885°GS 809'GS v68° LS £€8'25 9v8'sy 058'62 20e'92 290°92 S61'12 EAA )
90¢ zre zsT €9¢ 6l¥ el €2 86¢ see 62z z6l Lz €02 Wd9 usuo)
G8L'GLZ  eEr'pl 0sS'vL 14912 viz've £22'v2 6LZ2'G2 vL0'€Z 0/6'61 €00°€lL ISP'LL £GE'LL 80121 40H u;suod
%01L- %S2- %0€- % E- % %bi- %0v- %9~ %86~ %™ %42 %EE- 0202
9G86€ 20l |8VE09ZZL |12e8E 92 |/¥08LC8) |B0VZ6'6Z1 [19605°961 [L66LLP6L [8GELZ'LGL [96/0€°8EL [88961°00L [6SEB8SCH (61206968 | ddAdD dAY
6L2°9€S  |v¥ize S0Z'6€ vLy oY 8’85 156 LS 8E£8'29 ¥20'29 ¥Se8Y Vrsmad 9€L'Ze 10962 089'82 "4’V usuoD
zee 6€C 962 562 (R77 ozy 6SP 89% £5€ vee Gee 6€2 602 Wd9 u;suo)
£09'ceC  |€92'vl 820'LL ¥09'LL 09¥'sZ 690'62 2.€'22 0v0'L2 £90'L2 S9Z'61 866'Cl 168'Z1 £6¥'2) 40H usuo)
%L L~ %L %Er" %LE- %2y %6E- %6¢- %Er™ %lE- %LE- %Ll %0€- 1202
IY10L 234 AON 100 d3s onvy nr NOr AV L HYN g34 NVl
%4~ 1%L [%61- %S %€ %6 [%Z1 %S [%8t [%zz %L [%E

dV3A-0L NOILIWNSNOD

19€¢

uoyendod




€102 0} paedus UoINPoY
0202 01 PO UORINPOY

94°6€ ev'iy 90'SS £6'99 85°.8 2’86 v8'60L 34+:] €L°€9 €6°LS 2 x44 €70V 4V V101
9EE'TELL 8LLBYOC 150'86€ 2 125'868'2 ISLS18'E v62'082 ¥ £95'58L'y 99V €05 '€ 128'924T 0£2'205C 92y 958’1 896°85L ¢ 40 Wi0L
1168L VI9'E8E'VE |vEV'681°26Z [p/8°266'Z) [£00'2Lv'SL |9v6'vr6'LL [186'089'LZ [658'LYS'8Z  |009'9L0'2E n-o.wmk..mm 526'502°92 nmm.onln.om €80'9S2'8L |190'988°EL Nno.m V'EL O WVLOL
9z'vl 152129 000°L9'y 0 ) [} 000'£85 000'090°t 0 ) 0 0 0 o 0 QASOHdd
6L°0ZL 196'792'S  |000'vac'se  |ooo'siez 000 ZEE'Y 000°121L'S 000'1€2'L 000 €96 000°S6€ 9 000'982°S 000 Z€ 00082 00012 000 0Z 00022 8 HIOM
9z'82C 181'S¥6'6  |000'06€'vL  |000'vBZE 000257y 000°€08'S 000'999'9 0001578 0007208 000°198'9 000°'vZ€'L 000°5€1°L 000'89€°¢ 0007219 000°1€8'y S #IOM
[ 195'790°L  [000'8v6'L 000'81 00094 000°£1L 000022 000'%05't 000°9S0°E 000°'Z€6'T 000'6Z 000°EY 000'0E 000°SE 0008y v #190M
20°29 0Z6'616'Z  |000°k¥B'LZ  [000ZL 000°LL 000°€EL 0007401 000’8424 000011t 000'180°0L  |000'86Y'Y 000°269't 000'SE 000°1€ 00062 VE #10M
8v'v9 STT'608'T  [000'ELO'LZ  [000'k 000'9 000°€ 0 000'vZ1 000°990°€ 000°598'¢ 000°1EL'9 000°182Y 000'E6€'E 000°2Z 000°84 YZ #10M
86'69Z Z68'Z9.°'LL  |vEp'9Re's8  |vimiizo £00'559'0 9v6°286'9 v96°'€28'D 658'122'L 009'S9€"Z £10°'192'L $26'185'L 866°€65"L £80'206'Z 190°665'L 290'112'8 fouuny
v 13nd S1vo 9102
sTLY S6'6Y 91'65 £€°99 Fi:373 £T°8L £1'69 St'99 TL'9S 14314 [4a: LTEE 4V Ivi0oL
¥61'850'T 8EE9LL'T 229°€09'Z 1£8°689'2 £85'902°€ 98E'80Y'E 998'v20'¢ 850'568'C 808 LLY'T 022'£60'C BUS'ELS| SYLEYYL 40 W101
19'989 vYE'SL6'6T  |222'992'CTT _mmwmm ‘Gl |500°62Z'9L |160°62¥'61 [286'S19'LZ [0SB'esy'rZ  [SOB'vEY'SZ [000'929'2Z [€v0'SS9'LZ |v86'S8y'8L |€02°289°SL [S16'69L'LL [SLi‘vPE'0L O 101
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
87691 Lov'sic’s  |ooo'BaL'ss  |ooo'izsy 000°LYE'Y 000°86Y'S 0000659 000'5€EL'L 000°282'¢ 000'v82'9 0002269 000°vPY'S 000269t 00092 00082 98 10M
1T9T) GEV'PLY'S  |000'00S‘'0F  [000'vSO'Y 000'266°¢ 000°281°S 000°€£S'9 000'PEE'L 000219 000°SLL'Y 0002892 0007001 0 00062 00029 SHIOM
S6'€T 9LE'EYO’L  (000'V08°L 00098 000'180°Z 000°26€'Z 000°8 000'€0Z°L 000°€0Y 000°LY 000°LE 000622 0 000'SY 000°8€EY Vv #10Mm
ot'ecl z08's20'9  |ooo'tzo'sy  [o o 000282 000°S8Y°Z 000962 000°796't 000°822°S 000'900'9 000°761'9 000'50%"Z 000'982'S 000°222'¢ VE 4 10M
69°0 06'8C 000'L62 o 0 000°8 000°8 000'0L 000°9€ 000°891L 000'81 [ 0 000'6Z 00081 YZHIOM
26°62¢ €8Y'2L0'0L  |ZLL'086'PL 8.L'096'S 500'598°S 160'804°9 286'686'S 058'65Z'9 $08°26€'9 000829 £0'65'9 ¥86'89v'9 £02'085'9 $18'088'S SLL'0LS'9 [suuny
IV 130D S1vO 2102
9sTLE {1344 PozZ'LS LSL'ES £69'69 0929 8€0°99 Z50°6S 900°09 £6£°6€ £99°TY 225°Ly 4V 1oL
222'529'L SZETLS'L OYS'EET'T 100°91€Z 16V'980°C 0vS'22L'T 0B9'EEY'T 198'245°C L87'PL9T 9EE'LLL 118'958'L £01°608°L 40 w101
2929 89E'PLZ'LZ  |9LP'EIS’E0Z  |00L'I¥L'ZL |686°V00°VL E.E.or 9¢2'€ZE'LL |000'€1LL'2Z |000°Z0%°0Z [000'961'1Z [000'S¥Z'6L [286'555'6L |061°8€8°ZL ]606'€06'CL |880'ZES'EL O WI0L
S6'91 9£9°8EL 000°52S°S o 0 0 0 0006255 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
800 zog's 00L'vZ 00L'vZ 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LB M
9£°181 Z/8'106'2 |000°90L'6S  [cooezvE 000'9¥E'Y 000°7LL'S 000'850'9 000°'205°S 000'822'9 000°28v'9 000'996°¢ 000°ZLE'S 000'1ES'E 000°HIS'y 000°126°C 88 00M
167281 ziS'68L'8  |000°8SZ'L9  [ooosese 000145y 000265 000°8L1'S 000'84L°S 000'8Y'9 000°vZt'8 000'912'9 000°81S'S 000'8Z1°¢ 000°'1£0'Y 000°8SS'E SHIOM
vLEL 625865 000'LL¥'Y ° 000'21 0 0 000'6 000°€L 000'vL 000946 000'95t'+ 000’552 000°254 000'€Z1 Y #1OM
L9 Sv8'997 000'966'L ° 0 0 [ 0009 000°0L 000599 000 VL't 000°L51 00041 o [} VE #1OM
600z PEL'SLE 000'9%5'9 o 000 000°8Z1 000°866 000251t 000201 2 000°v8L 000 £} 000°289't 000'8€Z 0 [ vZHIeM
1£°861 8.v'0¥9'8  [944'0£9'v9  |oc0'BSL'S 686'040°S 108°2UT'S 9£4°051' 000 S6€'S 000°0S% S 000'298°S 000 £85'S 19682 S 081'vL9'S 608'70Z'S 880°648'S louuny
v 14n0 $11v0 810Z
916°Z€ 090°2¢€ L9V'ES £58°SS 6699 6v5°09 189°SS 22454 v09°LY [4: 74 £LL°0€ LS1'PE 4V Ivi0oL
BEVVEY'L 619'749'L 1156262 89V'EEY'T 0S€642T v0L'8ED T £00°920 T 8vv'v68' | 1v9ZI8L 182'82v'L SLLOVE'} S0Z'88Y'L 40 W101
z0TYS 1£9'519'€z  [296'pp9'9LL [09¢€°2Z2°0) |008'220°2L Jovi'vey'iL |00S°T0Z'8L oNo.mlmn.oN 0Z0'€EL'61 [00S'ovi’8L [8St'0LL'vL |009°'8SS'EL |06S°€89°0L |000'620°0L |PLLLEL'LL O WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 ) 0 0 0 0 ) aSOHdd
£5°6¢ 991'zzs't  |oos'iss'zlL o 008'vy 00495t 005°18Y°Z 00£'6EL'T 00£'182Z 00£'586 T 008886 009°€99 005'22¢€ 00Z°L92 009052 L HIOM
9129 S51'802'C  [000°zsZ'0T  |ooovELtL 000'SPY'E 000°560'¢ 000226’y 000588'C 000°8S 000'01€ 00092 00020 000’9 000219 000°'ZZLE 9 #I0M
8L051 ZBL'EYS'9  |00O'EPE'Sy  [ococsie 0002012 000°9p€°9 000°S50°S 0009058 000'900'9 000'9PL'Y 000L£9°E 000 188 € 0008422 0005822 000'826'Z S#U1OM
89'L T9T'EL 000'8¥S 00054 000'0L 000°22 000°LS 00054 000°S€E 00022 000'L 000 11 000'ZEL 000°11Z 000’9 v 8 IOM
12T 2££'96 009022 0 0 0 0 00028 000°vEZ 000°'8€ 009'L Q00°LL 000'vwL 000822 000°¢ VE # 1OM
6°L6 519°S00'v  [000'Z96'6Z  |00o0'0s8 000°9.20'} 000°482°€ 000051 000'€98'C 000°829'S 000'660'S 000'€P6E 000 218°¢ 000'784°Z 000°4Y 0000t YZ #10M
£EV6L 0Z6'99p'8  |295'zee'e9  |ose'sess 000°00v'S 0ve'rZe's 000'L€S'S 0Z6 €LL'S 02L06%'S 008'07L'S 950°L15°S 000°€8L°S 060°£10°'S 008'V8EY ¥21°'808'7 ouuny
4v 1412 SO 6102
veLve 986'6€ S66'vS 622°09 ¥96'S9 wreL £6L€9 S08°LS LLL'SE (4 2% VILEE [72 2% 4V v10L
108'216'L £61L°20LL 911965 £91'VZ9°T vE0 ¥I8'T 89E°SSL € 88Z'ESL'T £YS81S'Z 0v00ES'L vIESSY'L 181yt LL58YYY 40 W10L
88'V8S _Pmo.nwv.mN 9/Z'€19°06L  [00S°9LE'LL [009'LEO'EL [vp6'ZZ6'LL [0v2'8Z9°6L [922'16¥'1Z |00E'Z09'€Z |009'v65°0Z [00.'8€8'8L [002'¢vv¥'LlL |vZ8'Ses'oL |008°900°LL leh.ﬂ.vu.g O W10L
000 0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ASOHdd
12%:19 182'06L 00£°116'S 00201 00zt o 00§'v22 008'50L 00€ 906'C 009'601 002 Z8Y 001 vB1 009'88 008221 0 LLgIOM
£0'Z¢ 88S'S6E'L  |000°6EY'OL  [o00'OLY 00022 000'0Z 000’71t 00062 000 ¥15L 000'550 2 000°€Z 00055 000°€Z 00008 000'vE 8 #IOM
81'sZL LLO'PSY'S  |000°96L°0F 000°06€'Z 000240 000045 000'vSH'e 00012 000200¢ 0000429 000625 000 L¥E 000°0vY 000'2i€'Y 000'8LL'S SHIOM
09z 69£'€91'L  |000°Z0L'S 00008 00081 00012 000'6SZ 0000872 000 ZEL 000'6Z 0007t 000 v 00042 00082 000°tE LZTUN
SO0Vl 600'Z01'9  |000'€y9'Sy  |0o0'08y'Z 000°LL1'Y 000'L0¥'9 000'528'¢ 00052 00051 000'520'S 0004018 000'08Y'S 000°€98'y 0005921 0 LU
WPE 991°ZIS'L  {000'LLE'LL  [o00Z 000 €2 000 vL 000'v5Z 000°Z82'L 000'84Y°E 000'yL 00028 000 1 00022 00029 000'L4L VZ #eM
10'80Z 6£9'590'6  |926'018'29  |oog'vi6’s 00v'204'S vv6 968'S OvZYSLS 916'vS6'S 000'vS6'S 000°259'5 000°149'S 009'C1E'S vZZ'9ZY'S 000°£80°S z6L°18Y'S fouuny
4v 1410 SV 0202
1¥9°8E 808°EY 69P°1LS 98P°29 065'89 15671 860°29 10Z°19 £VO'LS SSE°6E S0Z°€E 0L6°LE 4Y V101
=uonoNpay |R10L v28'E89 L 089806 1 18 22T £Lv'TIULT 72'886'C v98'YELE 9EV'ET6T £15'999°C 9286222 S69FLLL avL'oPY'L L1890 40 W1OL
92°929 vm..\.en 'LT |962'Z9Z'v0Z |000'565'ZL  [000°22Z°VL oou.nlt..or 00L'¥9E°0Z |00v'ESE'ZE [082°8pp'cr  [00£°298'12 |8¥S'Sv6'6L [086'vE9'9L [026'528'ZL |099'1Z8°'0L |808'YSE'TL 9 WLOL
000 [} 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 ) 0 0 Q$OHdd
eT'9e 8v0'8.5'L  [008'C08LL (O 0 008 L1 001506 00v'92ET 0012867 00E'$1G'E 008'1Z 0068'S 008’y 00121 00F'LL LL#EOM
€691 98.'v60°S  [000'60L'8  |oo0OBOEE 000'956'¢ 000 €LL'S 00042 00084 000'vZ 000°6L 000'8EL 000°Z1E'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'SL€'9 8 BIOM
0L'S6 259'69L'v  |000'681'LE  [000 Lt 000'vy 000698 000552 9 000'860°0 000'€62'S 000'pS8'S 000'242'S 00052 00051 000°9Z 000°9L Suiem
090 £0Z°9Z 000'961 0 ° 000°ZL 000t 000t 000°Z1L 000’81 000'8€ 00062 00024 000°€Z 00028 Vv #10M
Tr'sSe BYO'syS'L  [000'Zps'LL  |oooszez 000781 ¥ 000622y 000 €2 000'81 00061 00002 000'2€ 000°92 00051 00072 000°Z8 YE #10M
£0'vZL wi'vop's  |0o00'€zv'oy  [ocooz 000°St 000086 0008812 000'85€°L 000°c6Y'9 000'85'9 000922, 000°LEY'Y 000°L1 00062 000°'ZZ VZ #IOM
98°L1T L16'L6V'6 96¢'666'02 000'192'8 000°800'9 000'€SS'S 000'656°S 000'8LL'9 089'GL1'9 000'088°S 8v9'250'9 080'908°S 0Z1'L£6'S 095°29¢'S 80V'108°S leuun)
4v 14nd $1vO %EC" HlE- %l %BE- i~ %O~ SeEi- %8E- %8E- %6¥- %LE- RZL-
%l L %04 %9 %t % %l- %9 %9 %Sy %8L %C- %b) X414
WIOL TV10L WIOL 930 ACN 130 d3S 5Ny anr NOC AN Hdv BN §33 NV

d

YO3Y ¥¥3A - 9 NOILONAOHd




L1-1} PR|Ind dwing

110z a1edwo)

61-6 PalInd dwng

810z dsedwo)

610¢ asedwo))

020z asedwo)

166'Z £¥9'2 1£9C 1v9'T 15L°2 210'E €S0'E 922’ 1828 18€'€ 265°E X4 O Wi0L

[ 3 19¢ 19€ €€ 29 9% vy 09¥ SO Sy €O 8 # IOM

oo 65 4+ 1Sy Ly 88y 6% €IS 285 w5 155 155

S8 s29 $Z9 529 69 169 169 188 652 818 506 £88

€85 65 985 165 €19 1£9 [12:] 259 S0L 89 089 £69

6Ly 3% J1%2 [:102 L6y vZs 285 [33 (913 529 6vL [} VZ # 1I9M

681 €61 961 124 $0Z oLz ({84 €0z £02 8vZ £6Z 952 jeuuny
5102

SL9'L L1g'L Sv6 828 0v9 669 SYS'L 695'C 12L'T €2L'C 100°E 089' 9 V10L

92¢ 162 5T inz 6l W S9¢ [ 3 X3 oLy 85y

[ =) [:[k4 61 [X:18 ozt 18¢ fx 712 (X2 89y 812

[333 192 51 zeL 5 6 €61 6y 714 955 6ZL 659

982 [X:18 pLL 06 1€ -4 s2Z oL S£9 0€s 9v9 185

91 [ans St 3 g€ [ [¥4 a0 [ 655 00 18€ VZ #11OM

0sL 1218 S1L 651 91 S9L 891 0Ll 91 Ll 28l 1418 leuuny
9102

9101 156 866 896 ZL0'L £9L'} [ vov'L 60v'L 951 Si8'L vl 9 IV10L

80€ 88 99z 95 8.2 oL ove 0s€ 85€ 19¢ 19¢ €€

[ 852 9T 8£2 52 08z [ £5¢ Ss€ e ue €€

8L [ ost SLL poL 002 00z €52 €52 €€ [33% 0z

SLL SLL 183 SLL 78 08t 14 Log 562 SvE [35 oge

0 0 201 201 0s 05 05 0 0 0 vz (%4

[ 9L [ €L orL crL JIgs i 8yl 191 SpL i fouun

Y%l £ %8E- %9 %L} %8S %99 Yo bl- %S %8 WEt %0% %GE- 2102

808 682 LIS 505 915 20S 6L £rLe StZ'L 60E'} 1€} 150°L 9VIO0L

152 1Sz ) 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 LL#11OM

6L 291 191 5L 191 L 4 v8Z e 288 52¢ 0z¢

w 48 821 vzl 6LL vzl 822 vz 6.2 267 682 982

09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L 152 ¥4 661

-4 4 sz sz sz 5z €€ 291 S6L 2z 1z SLL VE # IOM

ot [0 sz [:14 [\ ot SS SzL gL Si1 ost [} VZ #1I0M

gL 8Ll 8Lt 6LL (¥4% zzL vZi STL :74% L 6ZL €L leuuny

%12 Yol b= Y68 %8 Yebir %45 Wl Yok %L~ %3 %d2- %0 8102

8Lp'L el €L 1824 ZiEL 812'L z82°L 162°L 982t ZIE'L 62’1 991’ 9 WVL0L

3 T3 152 15T 152 152 152 15T 157 152 152 152 LL#1PM

€9z s82 474 652 852 S6L z61 861 861 €61 €61 181

662 062 [3:4 [124 [1%4 961 261 soL [ 0L 891 178

zie 202 202 202 18 91 91 6L 681 sgL 6LL [

0 0 o 0 91 z91 91 98l 981 6L 981 [:128

622 981 vz zL 8sL 8l 18 [ ozt 202 802 o5t VZ # 1IOM

(A8 szt 921 8zL g2 (x4} 611 vZL 6LL Y 60L 20t fouun)

%E8 %0L %¥SL %SS1 %99 %8St %19 %EL %E %0 %E %92 6102

9002 8v6'} ove'l 5661 090'2 002 196°L 096'1L 100 1£8'L 6v8'L [ 9 IVLOL

152 152 152 15z 152 152 157 152 152 152 152 G LL#lIoM

0s€ [33% £€e £€€ zze 8ve 298¢ 29¢ 29¢ 562 v8Z 0.2 8 #110M

oLe 20¢ 682 682 81 e 20€ 15 [ 22 60¢ [ S #1Iem

00€ 882 692 zee 05€ [ 423 z0e [£:74 325 05z 262 2z vt # oM

62 £2¢ €€ 1ze i e e 8LE 228 vZe zie 0 VE #1I0M

€EE 61 ££¢ 9ee 6€€ yve 262 982 90€ 29z 6.2 05z VZ #1I0M

€EL zeL zEL €L €EL £€L LEL 2L £zL zzL zzL (48 fouuny

%9¢ %St %81 %SG %05 %29 %S %S %9% %0t %EY %9C 0202

568°L 108°L 88.°L 162'} LV 926’k 100'C 180T 280'C 20T 880'C 9002 9 v10L

152 152 152 [ 152 152 157 152 [T 152 152 157 LL # (oM

€0 682 8z 262 ¥4 33 zse 8.8 €6¢ 96¢ £6€ 15 8 #1IOM

€82 29z ¥4 9z 682 162 00¢ 662 862 435 oLe 01 S #1I9M

2s4 raa e 22z [4%4 857 ue S1E S¥E [ ave 00¢ Wb # 1IoM

81E sz¢ 90¢ S62 882 1€ SLE Sig oLe €1 80¢ 62¢ VE # 110

[333 cie LLg 81 22¢ €€ 9ge cve £ SLE SYE €€ VT #IoM

orL orL 8L geL €L 5L 9L ofL vEL €l £EL 2z jeuuny

%8 Yol %8~ %01 WL %d- %2 %Y % %EL %EL %9€ 1202

530 AON 100 PER oNv. anr NAC AV udv dW 834 NYT

J1LNNIN H3d SNOTTVO JOVHIAVY




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR DECEMBER 2021 GALLONS

GPM
383
325
174
348
317
423
289
140
296
297
306
326
307
208
140
307
338
297
210
368
249
303
402
204
140
285
297
278
297
140
262

Date |WELL # 2AJ\WELL # 3AIWELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. AF.
1 182000 167000 140 201960 550960| 73657.75| 1.6906
2 137000 129000 1401 201960| 467960 62561.5| 1.4359
3 26000 23000 140 201960 250960| 33550.8(0.7701
4 154000 145000 140| 201960; 500960| 66973.26| 1.5372
5 132000 123000 140 201960} 456960| 61090.91| 1.4021
6 20000 191000 17000 179000 140| 201960f 608960| 81411.76| 1.8685
7 112000 102000 140 201960| 415960| 55609.63| 1.2763
8 140 201960 201960 27000( 0.6197
9 115000 109000 1401 201960 425960 56946.52| 1.307
10 116000 109000 140 201960 426960| 57080.21| 1.3101
11 123000 115000 140 201960 439960| 58818.18] 1.35
12 138000 130000 140| 201960| 469960| 62828.88| 1.442
13 122000 118000 140 201960 441960 59085.56( 1.3561
14 116000 111000 140 201960| 428960| 57347.59| 1.3162
15 140 201960 201960 27000( 0.6197
16 124000 116000 140| 201960 441960| 59085.56| 1.3561
17 120000 165000 1401 201960| 486960| 65101.6| 1.4942
18 141000 84000 140 201960| 426960| 57080.21| 1.3101
19 51000 50000 140| 201960| 302960| 40502.67| 0.9296
20 168000 160000 140 201960 529960| 70850.27| 1.6261
21 80000 76000 140 201960 357960| 47855.61| 1.0984
22 121000 114000 140] 201960[ 436960( 58417.11| 1.3408
23 193000 184000 140 201960 578960| 77401.07| 1.7765
24 46000 46000 140 201960| 293960| 39299.47| 0.902
25 140 201960| 201960 27000( 0.6197
26 107000 102000 140 201960 410960| 54941.18| 1.261
27 114000 112000 140 201960| 427960| 57213.9|1.3132
28 199000 140 201960 400960| 53604.28| 1.2303
29 225000 140 201960 426960| 57080.21 1.3101
30 140 201960 201960 27000( 0.6197
31 175000 140| 201960| 376960| 50395.72| 1.1567
Tti's 20000{ 2929000 0 17000f 3368000 0 6260760| 12594760| 1683791| 38.646
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.0613685 8.9874195 0 0.0521632 10.334458 0 140 0.20196 0.406283 54315.85 1.2466
AF.
19.21068

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21



LZSHLd3ATIaM/130X3S

SS8'T NOILDNA0Y¥d V101
ovt TINNNL
zyeg . _ e 00L1L o8yl 8102 dyosi
AV efele . _ - ¥9°10L dyost
ZYg'/§ : | oLk | sozzi dyor
Zyly ] S0 - 9g62) duyost
zZyly . 1°08! - 22991 dyool
2uz§ . € | €vc | vl (698 | e8'vie dyog
9.9} St e Rt | AT 2700
Zyes : 1 PR {152 00L1L dyost
Al eels ’ B [ ~ $9°L0} : (0)47% dyost
Zyg'/S i 98¢ S0°22) : ozv dyot
2yly : e 9¢°621 : ‘ (1]47 dyosi
Zyly : €991 : ‘ 09t dyool
ZY/G 1€ . £8YVIT . S0S duos
9/9'L _ _ . zzielL
zyeg - 0041 dyosi
ZY'G'GG ’ B . ££66 : (1]47 dyosi
2yG°/S : 82 4% 4% : : ozy dyoy
zuly . | SL'0SE | 9tezl . (1144 dyosi
PAV)A7 : pEsr AT j 09¥% dyool
24s6 . | ez | _S0s. dyog
99'V e T - 12/L2ZIZL
Zygs Zsl (¥4% 00LL dyosi
FAVeRel ] | 88'0LL ~ ££'66 : : ovy dyosi
2yg'/S : By ; rANITA" : ’ ozv duot
zZyzy ) | S1°0 9¢'6Z1 : ’ (0)747 dyosi
2ysy . 191 . . 09v dyool
2y/5 ) _ 6'20Z : : dyos
| (A L2I0ZI1ZL

wmm._®>< 1004 Jad g > E.OC_.E:& H padInRS

InoH yg | suo|leo M wng | dwng 8| ydaq /PaIuag ajeq | JoqunN

EB) PIBIA 'aA0ge J9je | anoge see || Buidwng | oneys | yideq dwng | 19 1BI0L | II9AA JEBA [P

zzoz ‘0l Aenuer ANVANOD H3ILVM M33HO 433HS



H1d3d dAiNd=== d VZ TI3M === S V7 TIIM ==

1COC / 0COC
S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S G0S SOS SOS S0S G0S  S0S SO0S SOS S0S  S0S SO0S SOS  SOS  S0S HLI43Q dANd
L6C 66T 60f ¢C0f COE ¢6C T6T 88T 94T 9LT 9T 6LT 98T T6L TBGL T6BT 98T 18T 6LT 6LT VLT 6LT 6LT 6LL d vZ11Im
vLT T8C €87 88T 06C 94T 6.7 (9T 69T 09T 697 £L9T 69T 94T 18C VLT 18T [9C 69T (9T ¢T9C S9T 69T 69¢ SYZ1IM
¢ 1z Tt 1Tt 11¢ 1¢ Tz 1z T¢ T¢ 1T¢ T OC OC OC O0OC ©0OCT OC OC ©0C oOC O0C 0¢ oOc
-23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -ung -Aepy -udy -Jely -qa4 -uef -29Q -AON -1Q -das -Sny -inf  -unf -Aey -ady -ueiNy -ge4  -uer
009
00S
0ov
— _— 00€
e \I
" — —
00¢
00T
0
1334

sieaA 7 / sjanaT 481ep\ AjJUIUOIN  YZ# T1IM

ANVIWOD 4 LVM AITHdD dIJIHS



y1dag duing s

d VE # T1IM e

SVE # TTIM e

09 09% 09v 09 09¥ 09 09v 09% 09 09r 0S¥ O09r 09 O0Sv O09% 09t 09% 09y O09% 09S¢ 09¢y 0S¢ 09% 09
86C SO0E GO0E €0€ 96C¢ 687 687 v8C 08¢ 087 08C (8C (8T 68C v6C 687 V6C 68C 68C 68C V8 16¢ 68C ¢€0¢
78T 187 68C 68C 687 8T 08¢ €/T TLT 99T TLT TLT SLT T8C Vv8C 8LC P8¢ 08¢ 08¢ 8LT €LT €LT SLT SLT
T¢ Tc¢ 1Tz 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ 1Tz 1¢ 1T¢ oOC O¢ OC ©OC oOC O¢C ©OCc OC OC OC ©O0C oOc¢

-29qQ -AON -0 -das -8ny -inf -unf -Aey -idy -Je|N -g@4 -uer -23Q -AON -1Q -das -Bny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -JeN -Qa4 -uer
ll‘l-‘lllllu’.'lll’.l| \
e e —— L —— ————

siedA 7 / s|aAaT 491ep AJYIUOINL VEH TTIM

ANVIWNOD 4 LVM AdTHO dIFIHS

yidag dung
d Ve #11IM
SVEH#AIM

00s

osv

(0014

(113

00¢g

0S¢

00¢

0sT

0ot

0s

1334



y1dag dwng e

d V¥ # T1IMN e

10C0¢ /1 0COC

S YV & TTIMN e

ovy Ovk Ovy Ovy Obv Ovy Oy Oy Obvy Oby Ovvr Ovk Ovy Ovy Obv Obvy Obvy OV Ovy Ovy OvP Oby Oby Obp
T1€ TT€ TIE 80E€ TOE T1T0€ T1T0€ T6C 0O6C L6C [L6C 06C 06C 10t vOE TOE 66C 10t (6L T6C 06C v6C v6l [6C
06C 66T T0E 667 [6C T6C 88T GS8T 8LT 8/T 8LT €87 €8¢ 06 ¢6C 887 88C €8¢ 18C 8/¢ 8LT 8LC 18C 18¢
¢ 1¢ 1¢z ¢ 1¢ 71¢ 1Tz 1z 1¢ 1¢Z ¢ T¢ O0C 0OC oOC oOC OC OC o0C oOCc O0C OC 0OC¢ O¢

-28@ -AON -120 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -iepy -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -1PQO -das -3ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -udy -JelN -4 -uef
J— ———— e — ———

siedA 7 / s|anat 1o1ep\ AJYIUO  Yi# 1T1IM

ANVINOD J4LVM MITHO dIJIHS

yidag dwng
d Vv #113M
SV #T11IM

00s

osv

8]0}

0se

00¢€

0S¢

00¢

0st

001

0s

1334



y1daq dwiny e

d S # TIIM e

S S # TIIM e

Oty Ozvy OZ¥ 0Ty Oy OTy OCy Oy Oy OCy OZy OZF OZy OTy OCy OCy OCy Ocy OZv 0TV 0T Oy 0Ty Ocy yidagdwng
00€ TOE TOE T0E TOE S6C 86C €67 18C 6LC 6LT ¥8C 88C €67 S6C S6T T6T 98¢ 98¢ v8C 6LC T8C 187 987 dS#T11IM
¥8¢ T6C 16C 00€ 86C 887 88T (LT TLT 0LT 89T TLT LLT 98T T16¢ P8¢ V¥8C LLT LLT LLT OLT TUT LLT vLT  SSH#TIAM
T¢ t¢ Tt 1Tt Te 1T¢ 1T¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ 1Tz 1¢ OC OC OC OC ©OC OC OC o0 OC Oc¢ o0 Oc
-33g -AON -1QO -des -8ny -nf -unfp -Aey -idy -JeN -Qa4 -uef -23Qg -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -uelN -qa4 -uef

0sv

oov

0s¢
} — 00€

e e

0s¢

00¢

0SsT

00T

0s

0

1334

SiedA ¢ / s|ona7 1a1epn AjlYIUON  G# T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM ATTHD dHIHS



Yyidag dunges=== g # TIM === § 8 # T]1I/\\ emmmmn
ovr Oovr Ovv OVy Ovvr Oy Oty OVvy Ovv Ovv Ovy Oty Ovy Oty Ovyr Ott Oby Ovy Obr Ovy Ovy Ovy Oby Ovb
TVE SPE SPE €vE €vE 9EE VEE 6LE 6CZE SCE SCE LTE 6T VveEE BEE VEE 6CE [LTE PEE PEE 6ZE 9EE 9EE 8t
0TE 6C¢E 6CF TEE STE TTE CCe SIE SIE TTE TT€ SIE GIE OCE SCZ¢ Oc¢e Oc¢e SIE 1Te 1T1E 90¢ 11¢ €1E€ 1T¢
Tz 1¢ T¢ T¢ tTg Tz Tz T¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ T¢ OC OC 0T OC OC oOCZ OC OC O0C O0CT oO¢ Ot
-33g -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -aely -Q34 -uef -33Q -AON -12Q -des -8ny -nf  -unf -AeN -udy -JelN -qo4 -uer
—

siedA 7 / sjonaT 4a1ep AlyIuoin 8# T13M

ANVINOD YA LVM AITHD dHIHS

yidag dwng
d 8 #11IM
S8#113IM
00s
oSy
oov
113
00¢g
0st
0o¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334



yidag dwnge==== g T[T |[oMe==== G [T |[I/\ emn

[€OC / GCOC

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT
646 6.6 6.6 6.6 186

876 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 6V6
¢ 1¢ 1¢ T1¢

00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OGOTT OOTT OOTT OOIT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTIT OOTT O0O0TT

00TT 00TT yidagdwnd
186 186 T/6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 896 896 SL6 SL6 996 996

6v6 8¥6 8V6 (L¥6 (V6 Lv6 8V6 [¥6 86 [(v6 LV6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 8V6 8¥6 8V6
¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1t

996 996 d IT II°M
86 816 STTIeM
T¢ 1¢ 1Z 1z 0T 0T 0C o0OC O¢ 0C OC O0OC 0C O0C ©0C oO¢
-39g -AON -0 -des -8ny  -nf -unp -Aepy -udy -JelA -ga4 -uef -23Q -AON -390 -dds -8ny -nf -unp -Aen -udy -Jely Qa4 -uer
0STT
00TT
0s0T
0001
/ g .
0S6
006

0S8
siedh g / s|ana1 193e AJyIUON - TT# T1IM

1334
ANVIWOD HALVM AMdddD ddIHS



O Y A N VI S S, VT A S W T N S R A VIO BN NN
A A% QYA QYA QAT QA% QY A7 QAT QA QC QYA QYA Q0 QA
AV AV AV AV AV A AV Y A Y AV QY e/«zoe/(

M S
PO S

A
A A O
R O R I (O N N SRS
Y P M A U A (U A A S A AN N NN NN )

MO[] [puunyg,

ANVIWOD 4 LVM IO dddHS

v

v

v

v

v

v

A
(R 2R | VI ' W Y S VRN~ S P
COREFN FO AOSNS E. NREE A\
RN A N N e A R g I
PSS S

0

0z

(414

08

08

00t

0ct

ort

031

WdD NI MO



ORI AP TIPS P ORI VIR CI\TA CIIA AU VIR A CIAIACIA GRS

OAV( OAV v OAV( 0\(/( OAV( OA\/( OA\/ v OAV( 0»\/( OA\/ v O\C/( O\C/( Oxr/( O\C/( 0\(/( OA\/( O\r/( O\C/( O\C/( O\r/( OA\/( OA\/( 08/( OAV( OA\/( O\C/( 0»\/( O\C/( OAV( OA\/(
RN N P Y I O O R S S S S S S R S S VR VR VR
0

0s¢

00s

0sL

000T

0S¢t

00sT

0SL1

000¢

aInuIy Jod suofren [eioy,
0S¢t

ANVIWOD YALVM 34D dddHS

WdS NI MOTd



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

m|Series

120

110

1100

90

2016- 2021




	Agenda 1-20-2022.pdf
	Minutes 12-16-2021.pdf
	DOC015.pdf

